
Public Virtual Board 
Meeting Notice 

Wednesday, September 24, 
2025 

6-8 pm

https://wuyee-org.zoom.us/j/88370039851

Members of the community are invited to attend this open 
zoom meeting. 

*Please email julia.pitner@wuyee.org to RSVP and
to request the agenda.* 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Julia Pitner
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Wu Yee Children"s Services: Public Board Notice Announcement, 9/24/25
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 11:17:17 AM
Attachments: Wu Yee Public Zoom Meeting, 9.24.25.pdf

 

Hello from Wu Yee Children's Services,

Please see attached the announcement of Wu Yee's upcoming Board
meeting on Wednesday, September 24, 2025, which is open to the public
through Zoom. 

A big thank you in advance for posting this notice.

Best, 
Julia Pitner

Julia Pitner
She/Her/Hers (Why pronouns?)
Development and Executive Administrator 
1435 Stockton, San Francisco, CA 94133

Upcoming Holidays: None
Upcoming Time Off: None

Wu Yee Children’s Services
Early to learn, early to rise

CONFIDENTIALITY: This message contains confidential and privileged information. This information is
intended to be read only by the individual or entity it addresses. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
delete or destroy any copy of this message.
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